

5th June 2017

151775

Attention: Mr Matthew Inch

BULLI AGED CARE CENTRE OF EXCELLENCE

Hydrology Design Certificate

Dear Matthew,

We certify that we have prepared the design of Bulli Hospital as shown on the list of drawings bellows in accordance with the hydrology methods setout in:

- Australian Rainfall and Runoff 1997

As the design commenced in 2015 with the tender documents submitted in December 2016, there was no requirement to use more recent hydrological methods.

Cover Sheet	C00	C
Notes and Legends Sheet	C01	C
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan	C02	C
Bulk Earthworks Plan	C03	C
Siteworks Plan	C05	D
Stormwater Plan	C06	C
Details Sheet 1	C07	C
Details Sheet 2	C08	C
Sections Sheet 1	C09	C
Sections Sheet 2	C10	C
OSD Tank Details	C11	C
Retaining Wall Plan	C12	C
Retaining Wall Details Sheet	C13	C
Signs And Linemarking Plan	C15	C

Yours faithfully

TAYLOR THOMSON WHITTING (NSW) PTY LTD

Paul Yannoulatos

Technical Director

P:\2015\1517\151775\Certificates\Civil certificates\170605_Hydrological Design Certificate.docx